Georgetown Hockey Heritage Council hosts its annual Oldtimers' Tournament this weekend at the Mold-Masters SportsPlex

Cameron 16th at OFSAA finals

Christ the King's Macken-zie Cameron was the top local finisher at Saturday's Ontario Christ the King's Macken-Federation of School Athletic
Associations Championships at the University of Waterloo, placing 16th in a field of 267 entrants in the senior girls' race.

The Golden Horseshoechampion Cameron completed the mud-bogged course in a time of 19 minutes and 36 seconds. 1:26 behind the winner.

Five CtK runners qualified for OFSAA and the Jaguars placed ninth out of 39 schools in thanks to finishes from Stephanie Knowles (72nd), Nicole Waddick (152nd), Mary-Lynne Peel (176th) and Maddie Shiell (257th).

In the senior boys' race, Georgetown's Matt Knebel crossed the line 62nd, while CtK's team was 36th, which consisted of Reid Perna (127th), Steven Moore (170th), Claudio Sereno (229th), Alec Meneses (259th), Daniel Basile (266th).

GDHS's team placed 11th in the junior girls' standings headed up by Meghan Sippel (49th).

FIELD HOCKEY: Emma Mandel and Taylor Richard were the goal scorers as the host Georgetown Rebels edged Burlington's Robert Bateman 2-1 on Monday in Halton Secondary School Athletic Association senior girls' field hockey playoffs at Kiwanis Field.

The fourth-seeded Rebels, who lost just once during the regular season to go with five wins and four ties, will now face top-ranked and undefeated T.A. Blakelock in the Tier II semifinals in Oakville on Monday.

Georgetown's junior girls' field hockey squad has also advanced to the Tier II semis following a 3-2 victory over guest Bishop Reding and will take on the second-place Abbey Park Eagles Monday in Oakville.



Georgetown Rebels' goalie Emily Freeman employed some Dominik Hasek-like techniques to fend off a scoring bid by Robert Bateman players during the final seconds of their Halton high school senior girls' Tier II from the Tier I playoffs after a quarterfinal playoff contest Monday at Kiwanis Field. Defenders Zoe But- 42-35 triple-overtime loss to son (back turned) and Rae Ingram help out with the goal-line stand. The Notre Dame in Burlington in Rebels held on for a 2-1 win.

VOLLEYBALL: It'll be an all-Georgetown final in the HSSAA junior boys' AAAA championship match as Christ the King's Jaguars host the GDHS Rebels Thursday at 3:30 p.m.

The winner between the 11-0 Jags and 8-3 Rebels advances to the HSSAA Tier I finals Monday at Sheridan College at 3:15 p.m.

The Georgetown and CtK seniors were eliminated in the AAAA semifinals Monday.

BASKETBALL: The GDHS junior girls will face the undefeated Nelson Flames Monday at 9:30 a.m. at Sheridan College in Oakville for the HSAAA AAAA championship after the Rebels downed Oakville's Holy Trinity 30-18 at home on Tuesday.

Veronica Fong and Mara Caldwell had 10 points apiece for the Rebels, whose lone loss this year came against Nelson.

FOOTBALL: Running back Alex Leduc rushed for four touchdowns, including a pair of fourth-quarter majors that broke up a tie game and gave the host Georgetown Rebels a 28-14 victory over Oakville's Iroquois Ridge last week.

With the win, the 6-1 Rebels clinched first place in the HSSAA Tier II division and received a bye into one of the semifinal games Nov. 13.

In Thursday's senior game, the Rebels lost 17-7 to the Tigers to drop to 2-5 in the Tier II standings, but Georgetown will host a first-round playoff matchup Thursday at 2 p.m. against White Oaks of Oakville after Burlington's MM Robinson, 4-3, bowed out of the post-season.

CtK's seniors were bounced Photo by Eamonn Maher the quarter finals last Friday.



Local resident James Robart-Morgan of the Milton Skating Club had a large cheering contingent in attendance for his Free Program skate Friday evening during the Skate Canada Central Ontario Sectionals held at the Mold-Masters SportsPlex in Georgetown. Photo by Eamonn Maher

Carle shines at Sectionals

Some of the top young figure skaters in the province were in Georgetown last weekend for the Skate Canada Central Ontario Sectionals, which for some was a stepping stone to the national championships in January.

The four-day event was cohosted by the Georgetown Skating Club and although none of its members competed, other local residents skated as representatives of other clubs in the area.

Most notably, Georgetown's Helene Carle of the Milton Skating Club was first in the Novice Women's Short & Free Program.

Pre-Novice, Novice, Junior

and Senior skaters were competing for the top four positions in each category in order to qualify for the Skate Canada Challenge event, which takes place in Montreal Dec. 3-7. Winners of that event compete at the Canadian Figure Skating Championships in Kingston Jan. 16-24.

Other locals who skated were Catherine Carle, Audrey Carle, James Robart-Morgan and Jackson Ellis of the Milton club, sisters Kristine and Tara Ienciu of Brampton-Chinguacousy club and Emily Vandenberg represented the Streetsville-Meadowvale Figure Skating Club.



GEORGETOWN

312 GUELPH ST., **GEORGETOWN** 905-877-2296 www.georgetowntoyota.com

*60 month leases, 20,000 low km lease, \$0 down payment. Pictures not exactly as shown. See dealer for details. MSRP - ZFREVT-AA \$25,830 MSPR-BFREVT A \$28,045